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Notice to Parties to the Animas Glacier Gravel Permit Application

RE: Postponement of Formal Public Hearing for Animas Glacier Gravel, Permit No. M-2011-028

Dear Party:

The Colorado Division of Reclamation, Mining, and Safety (DRMS) is postponing the hearing and
prehearing conferences for the permit application for the Animas Glacier Gravel site.

The previously scheduled hearing before the Colorado Mined Land Reclamation Board, for
consideration of the application on July 11 & 12, 2012 has been postponed and therefore the

previously scheduled Pre-hearing Conference on June 26, 2012, will be scheduled for a later date.
You will be notified of the new hearing and prehearing conference dates.

Please contact me at the Division Office 691 CR 233, Ste. A-2, Durango, CO 81303, phone (970)

259-5861, if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Kate Pickford
Environmental Protection Specialist

Attachment: Certificate of Service
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Mined Land Reclamation Denver + Grand Junction = Durango Active and Inactive Mines



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I, Kate Pickford, hereby certify that on this 22" day of June, 2012, | sent a copy of the
foregoing: RE: Postponement of Formal Public Hearing for Animas Glacier Gravel, Permit No. M-

2011-028, via e-mail to the following:

Steve Winters stevew@russellpe.com

Rob Waldman rwaldman@usbr.gov

Mark Chiarito mchiarito@usbr.gov

Russ Howard rhoward @southern-ute.nsn.us
Tyler Artichoker tartichoker@usbr.gov

Matt Carnahan mcarnahan@4cornersmaterials.com
Victoria Schmitt Victoria.Schmitt@co.laplata.co.us
Courtney Krueger Courtney.Krueger@co.laplata.co.us

John Robers, AGO for the Colorado Mined Land Reclamation Board
Jeff Fugate, AGO for the Division of Reclamation, Mining, and Safety

Steve Shuey, DRMS
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